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From: Mark Vinall

To: Bradley Peens

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: CST60442819 - Section 88 Queries - Onehunga Occupation Permit - 55 Onehunga Harbour
Road

Date: Thursday, 27 February 2025 9:53:18 am

Attachments: EW occupation consent POAL approval.msg

Consultation with Waikato Tainui 3.10.2025.pdf
MACA List for Consultation.pdf

Caution: This is an external email. Please check email address is from a trusted sender before taking
action or clicking on links.

Hi Bradley,

Thanks for your emails. Sorry for the delay, please see our responses below to the matters
raised.

Regards

Mark Vinall | Director | Tattico Limited

Level 11, West Plaza Tower, 1-3 Albert Street, Auckland 1010
PO Box 91562, Victoria Street, Auckland 1142, New Zealand
www.tattico.co.nz

mobile +6427 280 8281

tattico ‘o

This email contains confidential information and may be legally privileged. The information transmitted is for the use of
the intended recipient only. Any review, re-transmission, disclosure or dissemination of this material by persons other
than the intended recipient is prohibited. While we use standard virus checking software, we accept no responsibility for
viruses or anything similar in this email or any attachment after it leaves our information systems.

From: Bradley Peens <bradley.peens@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2025 2:44 pm

To: Mark Vinall <mark.vinall@tattico.co.nz>

Subject: RE: CST60442819 - Section 88 Queries - Onehunga Occupation Permit - 55 Onehunga
Harbour Road

Hi Mark,
| am following up on the emails below.
Thanks.

Nga mihi | Kind regards,



mailto:mark.vinall@tattico.co.nz

mailto:bradley.peens@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz

https://url.au.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/Y6L0CD1vmWSx65G4hxflTjR3PY?domain=tattico.co.nz/

tel:+64272808281



FW: occupation consent POAL approval


			From


			Mark Vinall


			To


			Alistair Kirk


			Cc


			Helen.Johnson@poal.co.nz; Vrinda Moghe; Panjama Ampanthong


			Recipients


			kirka@poal.co.nz; Helen.Johnson@poal.co.nz; Vrinda.Moghe@ekepanuku.co.nz; Panjama.Ampanthong@ekepanuku.co.nz





Hi Alistair,







Vrinda has asked that I provide you with the final maps of the areas to be included in Eke Panuku’s coastal permit applications.







I also attach the email response to your previous queries re exclusive use and Queens Whaff. The response remains unchanged.







Let me know if you require anything further.







thanks







 







Regards







 







 







Mark Vinall  |  Director  |  Tattico Limited 







Level 11, West Plaza Tower, 1-3 Albert Street, Auckland 1010







PO Box 91562, Victoria Street, Auckland 1142, New Zealand







www.tattico.co.nz







 







mobile +6427 280 8281
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From: Alistair Kirk <Alistair.Kirk@poal.co.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 2:17:12 pm
To: Vrinda Moghe <Vrinda.Moghe@ekepanuku.co.nz>
Cc: Helen Johnson <Helen.Johnson@poal.co.nz>; Panjama Ampanthong <Panjama.Ampanthong@ekepanuku.co.nz>
Subject: RE: occupation consent POAL approval







 







Hi Vrinda,







 







Could you please send us through the information again for a final look through.







 







Thanks







Alistair







 







Alistair Kirk
GM Infrastructure 







	 







 







      +64 27 488 1395 







      alistair.kirk@poal.co.nz 







      www.poal.co.nz 







	 







 















Supporting a sustainable supply chain.
Understand your freight's emissions with our carbon calculator.
Click here   







 







	



























		 







		



						







 







 







From: Vrinda Moghe <Vrinda.Moghe@ekepanuku.co.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2024 12:33 p.m.
To: Alistair Kirk <Alistair.Kirk@poal.co.nz>
Cc: Helen Johnson <Helen.Johnson@poal.co.nz>; Panjama Ampanthong <Panjama.Ampanthong@ekepanuku.co.nz>
Subject: occupation consent POAL approval







 







Hi Alistair, 







 







Hope you are doing well. 







 







Just following up on an affected party approval that Mark Vinall sent through some time ago for the occupation consent that we are looking to lodge shortly within the Waitemata harbour. Please let me know if you would like the information to be sent through again or if it be helpful to have a quick teams call for any outstanding questions or new queries that you have before you send us POAL approval. 







 







I am away for the rest of the week, but anytime next week would be good to have a chat. Thanks and have a good week. 







 







Ngā mihi,







 







Vrinda Moghe  (she/ her) Why share pronouns?







Head of Planning & Consents 







vrinda.moghe@ekepanuku.co.nz







 







M +64 21 590 328







Level 22, 135 Albert Street, Auckland Central







PO Box 90343, Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142, New Zealand







www.panuku.co.nz | Twitter | Facebook







 















 







CAUTION: This email message and any attachments contain information that may be confidential and may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email message in error please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We do not accept responsibility for any viruses or similar carried with our email, or any effects our email may have on the recipient computer system or network. Any views expressed in this email may be those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Eke Panuku Development Auckland 







Email sent by Port of Auckland Limited. If the recipient of this email is not the person who was intended, please disregard the email contents and reply to the sender that it was received in error. 







This email contains confidential information and may be legally privileged. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only. Any review, re-transmission, disclosure or dissemination of this material by persons other than the intended recipient is prohibited. While we use standard virus checking software, we accept no responsibility for viruses or anything similar in this email or any attachment after it leaves our information systems. 







This email contains confidential information and may be legally privileged. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only. Any review, re-transmission, disclosure or dissemination of this material by persons other than the intended recipient is prohibited. While we use standard virus checking software, we accept no responsibility for viruses or anything similar in this email or any attachment after it leaves our information systems. 







This email contains confidential information and may be legally privileged. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only. Any review, re-transmission, disclosure or dissemination of this material by persons other than the intended recipient is prohibited. While we use standard virus checking software, we accept no responsibility for viruses or anything similar in this email or any attachment after it leaves our information systems. 
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EPDA_Proposed_Coastal_Permit_Inner_Viaduct_20240517.pdf


EPDA_Proposed_Coastal_Permit_Inner_Viaduct_20240517.pdf
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Legend

DProposed Coastal Permit Area
Reference, Manager, Expiry Date
1, Waterfront Auckland, 20 January 2047
2, Waterfront Auckland, 20 January 2047
3, Westhaven Properties Limited, 2024
4, Auckland City Council — now vested in Waterfront Auckland, 2033
5, Auckland Regional Services Trust (later transferred to ACVL — now vested in Waterfront Auckland) , 2032
6, POAL - Now Transferred to Auckland Council, 30 September 2026
7, POAL, 30 September 2026
9, Auckland Maritime Museum Trust Board , 20 December 2026
10, ARTNL Harbour Berths Ltd , 2038
11, POAL, Granted 24 June 1998 - expiry 35 yrs after completion of construction (Teal Park - off of Map)
12, POAL Princes Wharf (Lease), 2095
m 13, POAL, 30 September 2026 (S.384A Deemed Coastal Permit)

This map/plan is illustrative only and all information
should be independently verified on site before taking
any action.Copyright Auckland Waterfront Development
Agency Ltd (AWDAL). Land Parcel Boundary information
from LINZ (Crown Copyright Reserved).

Whilst due care has been taken, AWDAL gives

no warranty as to the accuracy and completeness of any
information on this map/plan and accepts no liability for
any error, omission or use of the information.

Height datum: Auckland 1946.

Date: Friday, 17 May 2024 9:21:43 am

User: FoxR

File Name: EPDA_Waterspace_Coastal_Permits.mxd

Published Name: EPDA_Proposed_Coastal_Permit_Inner_Viaduct_20240517.pdf
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EPDA_Onehunga_Proposed_Coastal_Permit_20240404.pdf
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Legend
[ Parcel

— — Port Management Area - Limit of Occupation (1994)

Port Management Area - Limit of Occupation (2024 Proposed)

This map/plan is illustrative only and all information should be independently
verified on site before taking any action. Copyright Eke Panuku Development
Auckland. Land Parcel Boundary information from LINZ (Crown Copyright Reserved).
Whilst due care has been taken, Eke Panuku gives no warranty as to the accuracy
and completeness of any information on this map/plan and accepts no liability for
any error, omission or use of the information. Height datum: Auckland 1946.

User: FoxR / Date: 4/04/2024 10:09 am
File: EPDA_Onehunga_Basemap.aprx (A3L)

Published: EPDA_Onehunga_Proposed_Coastal_Permit_20240404.pdf
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Legend

= Proposed Coastal Permits
Reference, Manager, Expiry Date

[ 2, Waterfront Auckland, 20 January 2047
[ | 4, Auckland City Council — now vested in Waterfront Auckland, 2033

[ 5, Auckland Regional Services Trust (later transferred to ACVL — now vested in Waterfront Auckland) , 2032

[ 6, POAL - Now Transferred to Auckland Council, 30 September 2026
[0 7, PoAL, 30 September 2026
5= 13, POAL, 30 September 2026 (S.384A Deemed Coastal Permit)

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
User: FoxR / Date: 1/03/2023 4:06 pm

File: EPDA_Waterspace_Basemap.aprx

Published: EPDA_Proposed_Coastal_Permits_Wynyard_Crossing_20230301.pdf
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

0 7, PoAL, 30 September 2026

|| 9, Auckland Maritime Museum Trust Board , 20 December 2026

[ | 10, ARTNL Harbour Berths Ltd , 2038

£ 12, POAL Princes Wharf (Lease), 2095

3 13, POAL, 30 September 2026 (S.384A Deemed Coastal Permit)

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

User: FoxR / Date: 1/03/2023 4:50 pm
File: EPDA_Waterspace_Basemap.aprx
Published: EPDA_Proposed_Coastal_Permits_Hobson_Wharf_20230301.pdf
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EPDA_Proposed_Coastal_Permits_Queens_Wharf_20230301.pdf


EPDA_Proposed_Coastal_Permits_Queens_Wharf_20230301.pdf


/]

NI VA VW, Y. WA N VA VW, VA VN, T, NN _ N N N N N N N N

Legend

\

Q
- Proposed Coastal Permits
Reference, Manager, Expiry Date

YNV SIVIN/.N,

YA/ OV I/ OF S S

N 9, Auckland Maritime Museum Trust Board , 20 December 2026
' 10, ARTNL Harbour Berths Ltd , 2038
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Y 13, POAL, 30 September 2026 (S.384A Deemed Coastal Permit)
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This map/plan is illustrative only and all information should be independently
verified on site before taking any action. Copyright Eke Panuku Development

[
Auckland. Land Parcel Boundary information from LINZ (Crown Copyright Reserved). P ro 0 S e d ‘ o a sta I Pe r m It s
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RE: Proposed Coastal Permits - Waterfront.msg


RE: Proposed Coastal Permits - Waterfront



				From



				Panjama Ampanthong



				To



				Alistair Kirk; Mark Arbuthnot



				Cc



				Vrinda Moghe; 'Mark Vinall'



				Recipients



				kirka@poal.co.nz; marbuthnot@bentley.co.nz; Vrinda.Moghe@ekepanuku.co.nz; mark.vinall@tattico.co.nz







Hi Alistair









Please find our response below.









(a) Whether the application will be limited to the occupation of the CMA by Queens Wharf under s.12(2) RMA (with matters pertaining to new structures/alterations and extensions to the existing structure, and the use of the structure subject to the rules of the Unitary Plan and/or separate applications under s.12(1) and s.12(3) RMA, as may be required).









The application for the occupation of the CMA by Queens Wharf is limited to s.12(2) of the RMA. Applications for any requirements for new structures/alterations and extensions to the existing structure, and the use of the structure subject to the rules of the Unitary Plan will be applied for consent separately under sections 12(1) and 12(3).









(b) The extent of any exclusive occupancy proposed under s.122(5) RMA.









The entire extent of all Areas 1, 2 and 3 will be subject to exclusive occupation under s.122(5) of the RMA.









(c) Is the expectation from Panuku that POAL would relinquish its occupation rights under s.384A when consent is granted, or will both occupation permits continue to apply until such time as the s.384A expires in 2026?









In our view, both occupation permits should continue to apply until such time as the s.384A expires in 2026.









Please let me know if you have any questions about the response.









Ngā mihi,









Panjama









Panjama Ampanthong









Principal Planner, Planning & Consents 









panjama.ampanthong@ekepanuku.co.nz










M + 64 21 629 563 









Level 1, 82 Wyndham Street, Auckland Central.









PO Box 90343, Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142, New Zealand.









www.ekepanuku.co.nz | Twitter | Facebook



















From: Alistair Kirk <KirkA@poal.co.nz> 
Sent: Friday, 17 March 2023 4:19 pm
To: Panjama Ampanthong <Panjama.Ampanthong@ekepanuku.co.nz>; Mark Arbuthnot <marbuthnot@bentley.co.nz>; Mark Vinall <mark.vinall@tattico.co.nz>
Cc: Vrinda Moghe <Vrinda.Moghe@ekepanuku.co.nz>
Subject: RE: Proposed Coastal Permits - Waterfront









Thanks Panjama.









Could you please clarify:









a.	Whether the application will be limited to the occupation of the CMA by Queens Wharf under s.12(2) RMA (with matters pertaining to new structures/alterations and extensions to the existing structure, and the use of the structure subject to the rules of the Unitary Plan and/or separate applications under s.12(1) and s.12(3) RMA, as may be required).




b.	The extent of any exclusive occupancy proposed under s.122(5) RMA.




c.	Is the expectation from Panuku that POAL would relinquish its occupation rights under s.384A when consent is granted, or will both occupation permits continue to apply until such time as the s.384A expires in 2026?









Regards









Alistair









Alistair Kirk









General Manager Infrastructure & Property










M: 027 488 1395
E: kirka@poal.co.nz
W: www.poal.co.nz



















Supporting a sustainable supply chain.
Understand your freight’s emissions
with our carbon calculator.





























	









	









From: Panjama Ampanthong <Panjama.Ampanthong@ekepanuku.co.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 1 March 2023 3:30 p.m.
To: Alistair Kirk <KirkA@poal.co.nz>; Mark Arbuthnot <marbuthnot@bentley.co.nz>; Mark Vinall <mark.vinall@tattico.co.nz>
Cc: Vrinda Moghe <Vrinda.Moghe@ekepanuku.co.nz>
Subject: Proposed Coastal Permits - Waterfront









	You don't often get email from panjama.ampanthong@ekepanuku.co.nz. Learn why this is important









	









Hi Alistair/Mark









Thanks for meeting with us on Monday to discuss Eke Panuku coastal permit areas.









Please find attached a map showing a revised coastal permit area for Queens Wharf.









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









Email sent by Ports of Auckland Limited. If the recipient of this email is not the person who was intended, please disregard the email contents and reply to the sender that it was received in error. 
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For Information - Eke Panuku is preparing to lodge resource consents tor...

@ Jordan Taiaroa |W‘ ‘E‘ 7|

To 3/10/2023
Cc Kahurangi Ratana-Wilson; @ Panjama Ampanthong;
© vrinda Moghe

Bec kahurimu.flavell@tainui.co.nz
@ You forwarded this message on 26/02/2025 9:55 am.

hq MACA Letter Final Manukau Harbour.docx 1 MB v

Téna ra koe e te rangatira,

Anei ra nga mihi atu ki a koe

For Information

Eke Panuku, on behalf of Auckland Council, is preparing to lodge a resource consent application to renew coastal occupation permits for parts of the Onehunga Wharf on the Manukau Harbour because the existing coastal occupation permits will expire in 2026.
Attached is a letter outlining the areas that are subject to a renewal of coastal occupation permits and reasons for an application.
If you have any questions about this letter, please feel free to contact Mark Vinall on the details given in the letter.

Alu mihi,

Jordan

Jordan Talaroa
Nga Paerangl, Ngati Towharetoa, Te Atlhaunul a Piparangl, Kuki Alrani
Pou Whakarae Huanga Maori - Head of Maori Outcomes

M + 64 27 577 6947

E Jordan.talaroa@ekepanuku.co.nz

Ground floor, 82 Wyndham Street, Auckland 1010
PO Box 90343, Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142

Eke Panuku Creating
Development <= | Amazing
Auckland === | Places

==

www.panuku.co.nz | Twitter | Facebook









TABLE OF MACA APPLICANTS

Applicants with interests in relation to Waitemata Harbour and Manukau Harbour

1 Ngati Te Ata Roimata Minhinnick roimataminhinnick@yahoo.co.nz
2 Nga Puhi nui tonu*, Ngati | Joseph Robert Kingi jrrk999@yahoo.com
Rahiri, Ngati Awa, Nga
Tahuhu and Ngaitawake
3 Ngaitawake Rihari Dargaville Rihari.takuria@gmail.com
4 Te Hikutu Hapd Jane Hotere, Rosaria Hotere eve@oranganuilegal.com
and Anania Wikaira
Eve Rongo
5 Ngati Whatua Orakei Ngarimu Alan Huiroa Blair ngarimu@ngatiwhatuaorakei.com
Trust tokitaiao@ngatiwhatuaorakei.com
6 Ngai Tai Ki Tamaki Zaelene Maxwell-Butler zaelene@ngaitaitamaki.iwi.nz
7 Te Rununga o Ngati Russell Kemp Te Rununga o Ngati Whatua,
Whatua 193 Lower Dent Street,
PO Box 1784,
Whangarei 0140
Alan.riwaka@ngatiwhatua.iwi.nz
8 Ngati Kawau and Te Bryce Lyall Bryce@Ilyallthornton.com
Waiariki Korora
9 Ngaati Tamaoho Trust info@tamaoho.maori.nz
Board
10 Te Kawerau a Maki Te Kawerau lwi Settlement robin.taua-gordon@tekawerau.iwi.nz

Trust

Applicants with interests in relation to Waitemata Harbour

11 Ngati Taimanawaiti Faenza Bryham fsjbryham@gmail.com
(Ngati Tai)
12 Mahurangi, Ngati Awa Charl Hirschfeld charl@ranfurlychambers.co.nz
and Ngapubhi
13 | Te Kupenga o Ngati Hako | Kenneth John Linstead mark@fmlawyers.co.nz
Mark Milroy (Solicitor)
C Hirschfeld/T Sinclair / B
Tupara at Ranfurly Chambers
(Barristers)
14 | TeTaou Marama Stead c/o G Sharrock — Rightlaw Limited,

11 Kaihu Street, Northcote Auckland.





mailto:roimataminhinnick@yahoo.co.nz


mailto:jrrk999@yahoo.com


mailto:eve@oranganuilegal.com
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Tim Castle — Capital Chambers
Gerald Sharrock - Rightlaw
Limited

Same contact — Ngati Whatua Orakei

15 | Hauraki Maori Trust Board | Paul Majurey — Atkins Holm paul.majurey@ahmlaw.nz
Majurey
16 Ihaia Paora, Weka Tahua Murray taraire.cottage@xtra.co.nz
Tuwhera, Gavala Murray,
Mahinepua Reserve Trust,
Ngatirua Iti, Ngati Muri,
Nagatiruamahue, Ngati
Kawau, Ngati Haiti,
Ngaitupango, Nga Puhi,
Ngati Kahu, Te Auopouri
17 Ngaati Whanaunga Mike Baker Ngaati Whanaunga Incorporated
Society — Pongarauhine Renata
mbaker@ngaatiwhanaunga.maori.nz
18 Ngati Maru Ngati Maru Runanga Trust paul.majurey@ahmlaw.nz
Paul Majurey — Atkins Holm
Majurey
19 Ngati Tamatera Ngati Tamatera Treaty Antony Royal_
Settlement Trust rma@tamatera.iwi.nz
20 | Reti Whanau Elvis Shayne Reti mason@phoenixlaw.expert
21 | Te Kaunihera o Te Tai Rihari Dargaville rihari.takuira@gmail.com

Tokerau





mailto:paul.majurey@ahmlaw.nz


mailto:taraire.cottage@xtra.co.nz


mailto:mbaker@ngaatiwhanaunga.maori.nz


mailto:paul.majurey@ahmlaw.nz


mailto:rma@tamatera.iwi.nz


mailto:mason@phoenixlaw.expert


mailto:rihari.takuira@gmail.com







Bradley Peens | Senior Planner

Division of Planning & Resource Consents| City Centre Team
Mobile: 027 220 9138

135 Albert Street, Auckland Central

From: Bradley Peens

Sent: Wednesday, 12 February 2025 2:09 pm

To: Mark Vinall <mark.vinall@tattico.co.nz>

Subject: RE: CST60442819 - Section 88 Queries - Onehunga Occupation Permit - 55 Onehunga
Harbour Road

Hi Mark,
| hope you are well.

Regarding the email below. I’ve had internal discussions with our coastal specialists, and |
note the following.

We are of the view that the following consent matters are applicable to this proposal:

1. Chapter F5 Minor Port Zone
The following consent matters are considered triggered:

a. F5.4.3(A30) for the Wharf structure — RD.

b. F5.4.3(A35) for the hard protection structure (breakwater) — RD.

c. F5.4.3(A36) for the coastal marine area structures not otherwise provided for
such as the buildings on the wharves (Shed A, B and D).

d. F5.4.3(A42) for exclusive occupation of the CMA for marine and port activities
that will take place within the water space of the Minor Port Zone (e.g.

navigation, berthing, repair of vessel, loading and unloading of cargo).
| confirm acceptance of these additional reasons for consent.
The following activities are permitted:

e. F5.4.2(A8) Marine and port activities (Activities associated with navigation,
anchoring, berthing, refuelling, storage of vessels). All of what is proposed
within the CMA water space appears to be a PA under this rule.

f. F5.4.2(A11) Industrial activities accessory to marine and port activities is PA. —
storage for fishery.

g. F5.4.3(A22) Car parking accessory to permitted activities — the parking is
accessory to activities on the wharf (except for the cement operation)

h. F5.4.3(A29) Marine and port facilities excluding wharves, landings and
drydocks. E.g. Cranes, cargo stacking, conveyors, landings, gantries, all PA.





F5.4.3(A31) Marine and port accessory structures and services excluding new
pile moorings is PA. E.g. Ramps, refuse facilities, navigation aids, water and

sewer reticulation, fenders, pontoons, gangways.

| confirm agreement with these permitted activities.

Compliance with the standards needs to be confirmed:

j.

F5.6.1.1. Building height —what is the height of the buildings measured from
the mean sea level? The sheds are up to 8m (above wharf at 3.7m) and well
within the height limit of 18m above MSL (approx. 2.5m).

F5.6.1.3 Yards — confirm compliance. There are no yard requirements applying
to the structures in the CMA.

F5.6.5. Lighting — confirm compliance. | confirm that the application will
comply with the Lighting standard. We offer the following Augier condition: All
activities authorised by the coastal permit shall comply with the Lighting
Standard in F5.6.5 of the 2016 Auckland Unitary Plan Operative in Part.

F5.6.6. Occupation of common marine and coastal area. The standard states:
Any occupation of the common marine and coastal area where the Port of
Auckland Limited has been granted an occupation consent will require the
written approval of Ports of Auckland Limited or the written approval of any
party to whom Ports of Auckland Limited has transferred the water space
management. In my view written approval on the prescribed form is required.
Please confirm if this written approval has been obtained (on the prescribed
form)? The Ports of Auckland have provided their approval via email
correspondence. We do not consider a written approval in the prescribed form

is required.

2. Chapter F2 General Coastal Marine Zone

a.

Itis noted that the area of occupation requested is slightly larger and extends
beyond the area of the Minor Port Zone. Thus, some of the occupation area
proposed falls within the General Coastal Marine Zone. From my reading of
the application material only Marine and Port activities are proposed in this
part of the occupation area (i.e. navigation, berthing, anchoring, manoeuvring
etc..), no structures or buildings are located in this area. Marine and Port
activities is a permitted activity under F2.19.8(A88), thus exclusive occupation
of this area can be covered by F2.19.8(A114A) Exclusive occupation of the
common marine and coastal area by a structure or activity that would

otherwise be a permitted activity as a DA.

| confirm agreement with this.





3. Confirmation of the scope of this consent

a. I note that there is a cement operation on the Wharf. It appears that the
cementis processed / mixed in a building on the wharf. In my view this
requires consent under the following rule:

i. F5.4.2(A12) Industrial activities within Port of Onehunga which is
a non-complying activity.

The CoC and other RC documents provided in your email dated 30.01.2025
does not appear to be for the cement operation taking place in Shed B.

b. Please confirm if this forms part of the scope of this consent. It may trigger an
ITA activity within the CMA which may trigger:

i. F2.19.7(A65) Discharge of stormwater, discharge of contaminants
from industrial or trade activity areas, or discharge of agrichemicals,
where E33 needs to be referred to.

ii. F2.19.8(A111) Industrial and trade activities on structures in the
coastal marine area, where E33 needs to be referred to.

Shed B appears to be approximately 1350m? which would mean the cement
operation is a high risk under table E33.4.3. (also noting the ITA area would
probably extend beyond the building). Therefore, E33.4.1.(A7) may be
triggered as a controlled activity. Compliance with standards would need to
be confirmed and the relevant information provided. Also compliance with
table E33.4.2 would need to be confirmed.

If this is to be included in the application, | would recommend that a
discussion is held with our regional and coastal and stormwater specialists
to ascertain what information is needed and how to proceed.

| confirm that the above activities do not form part of the application.

Please may you get back to me on the above and the requests in the email below by COB
tomorrow. Noting that a section 88 decision needs to be made by Friday.

I’ll call you tomorrow morning if you get a chance to call this afternoon please feel free and
we can discuss this and how to proceed.

P.S - apologies for the very wordy email..
Nga mihi | Kind regards,

Bradley Peens | Senior Planner
Division of Planning & Resource Consents| City Centre Team
Mobile: 027 220 9138





135 Albert Street, Auckland Central

From: Bradley Peens
Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2025 1:05 pm

To: Mark Vinall <mark.vinall@tattico.co.nz>
Subject: RE: CST60442819 - Section 88 Queries - Onehunga Occupation Permit - 55 Onehunga
Harbour Road

Hi Mark,

Thanks for sending this through, very helpful.

| have a few points to discuss to also help understand the scope of the application:
1. MACA

| have checked the MACA correspondence and cross-referenced this with the MACA
website.

| am struggling to see that the following groups were notified:

e Ngaa marae o te takutai moana o Waikato-Tainui
donna.flavell@®tainui.co.nz; Taipu.Paki@®tainui.co.nz

Waikato Tainui was notified. Please see attached email for confirmation.

The following groups appear to have only been notified about the Auckland Downtown and
Viaduct applications:

¢ Ngai Tai ki Tamaki
jada@ngaitaitamaki.iwi.nz
¢ Ngati Kawau and Te Waiariki Korora

mason hoenixlaw.expert
e Ngati Whatua Orakei
ngarimu@ngatiwhatuaorakei.com

These groups were notified for both the Waitemata and Manukau Harbour applications.
Please refer to the attached table.

The below group seems they were notified, but the email address is cutoff.
e Te Kawerau a Maki

robin.taua-gordon@tekawerau.iwi.nz

This group was notified of the Manukau Harbour application. Refer to the attached table.

Could you please assist with confirming that all the above groups were also notified for the
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Onehunga Wharf application.

Separate to MACA were all the iwi groups with an interest in Auckland engaged?

| can confirm all iwi groups were also engaged via Eke Panuku’s Mana Whenua Forum.

2. Structures in the CMA

Regarding our discussion on the need to apply for the structures as well. Could you please
provide your input on the below and provide your interpretation of Chapter F2 and F5:

I note the following:

e Under F2.19.10 Note 3 states that: The activity status for a new consent for an
existing structure (re-consenting its use of the coastal marine area pursuant to
section 12(3) and its occupation of space in the common marine and coastal area
pursuant to section 12(2) of the Resource Management Act 1991) has the same
activity status as construction of that structure listed in this table.

¢ As per note 3 above, | am of the view that consent may be required for (A121)
Construction of coastal marine area structures and buildings unless provided for
elsewhere in this table as a Discretionary Activity. (Coastal marine area structure
includes: wharves, seawalls buildings, or structures built on wharves or jetties,
breakwaters, marine and port facilities, marine and port accessory structures and
services).

e Since marine and port facilities and marine and port accessory structures and
services are included under coastal marine area structures, | am of the view that
consent for (A136) Marine and port facilities on existing wharves or other existing
coastal marine area structures and (A137) Marine and port accessory structures and
services on existing wharves or other existing coastal marine area structures is not
required.

e |sthere car parking on the wharf (i.e. that is not related to loading and unloading)? If
so this may need consent (A94) Parking on coastal marine area structures other than

as provided for as a permitted activity as DA.

As above.

Regarding chapter F5 Minor Port Zone:

o The AEE states under section 4.5 that ‘cement operator’ is an activity on the Wharf.

Please confirm if the following activity is triggered:
o F5.4.2(A12) Industrial activities within the Port of Onehunga which is a non-

complying activity.
e F5.4.3.(A30) for wharves (or does F2 cover the structures).





o F5.4.3.(A36) Coastal marine area structures or buildings not otherwise provided for (DA).

e F5.4.3.(A42) Exclusive occupation of the common marine and coastal area by a structure or
activity that would otherwise be permitted unless it is within the area of an existing coastal
permit for occupation and that permit allows for exclusive occupation by that type of structure
or activity. Are you of the view that this consent matter is relevant.

e F5.4.3.(A43)-1don’t think this is applicable because exclusive occupation is
requested?

e There are standards under F5.6.1. which need to be complied with (e.g. building
height, impervious area, yards). If the structures need to be consented, then these
standards may need to be assessed. Please confirm that the buildings and

structures comply with the standards?

| am of the view that Chapter E36 would not be triggered as note 1 in E36 states “Where
activities are located in the coastal marine area then see Chapter F Coastal.” My
understanding is that all areas covered by this application are within the CMA and no areas
are on land?

As above.

Please may you assist with confirming your view and interpretation on the above and if you
agree, could you please identify the additional consent matters being applied for.

3. General

Please confirm that the correspondence with Ports contained in Attachment E also
relates to the Onehunga application as reference was made to Queens Wharf and
the Viaduct applications. | can confirm it does relate to Onehunga (see attached
email).

e Please indicate if written approval has been obtained from Ports (on the prescribed
form). As above.

e Please confirm that the attached is the existing Occupation Permit. If there are

more relevant documents, please send them through. | confirm this is the

Occupation Permit.

Let me now if you would like to discuss.

Thanks.

Nga mihi | Kind regards,

Bradley Peens | Senior Planner

Division of Planning & Resource Consents| City Centre Team

Mobile: 027 220 9138
135 Albert Street, Auckland Central





From: Mark Vinall <mark.vinall@tattico.co.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2025 9:04 am

To: Bradley Peens <bradley.peens@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] CST60442819 - Allocation of Application - Onehunga Occupation Permit -
55 Onehunga Harbour Road

Caution: This is an external email. Please check email address is from a trusted sender before taking
action or clicking on links.

Hi Bradley,

Please find attached resource consents of the cement works at Onehunga Wharf. The
resource consentissued in 1996 includes the cement silo, walkway between the silo and
sundry pipe work. There is also a COC issued in for air discharges. You will note in the
description of the activity in the COC report that the operation includes the transfer of
cement from ship to the silos via a sealed pneumatic system. On the basis of the attached
consents and apart from the mooring of vessels, we do not consider that any further
consents are required as part of the coastal permit operation.

| also attached the email and letters for the MACA engagement.

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

tattico s

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

This email contains confidential information and may be legally privileged. The
information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only. Any review, re-
transmission, disclosure or dissemination of this material by persons other than the
intended recipient is prohibited. While we use standard virus checking software, we
accept no responsibility for viruses or anything similar in this email or any
attachment after it leaves our information systems.
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CAUTION: This email message and any attachments contain information that may be confidential and may be
LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this message or
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email message in error please notify us immediately and
erase all copies of the message and attachments. We do not accept responsibility for any viruses or similar carried with
our email, or any effects our email may have on the recipient computer system or network. Any views expressed in this
email may be those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Council.

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
intended recipient is prohibited. While we use standard virus checking software, we accept
no responsibility for viruses or anything similar in this email or any attachment after it
leaves our information systems.
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